## Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation Illinois State Board of Pharmacy

Minutes of Open Session			
Meeting Date:	May 11, 2021		
Location:	Meeting conducted via conference call in accordance with Executive Order 2020-07.		
Call to Order:	10:33 a.m.		
Adjournment:	11:58 a.m.		
<b>Board Members Participating:</b>	Denise L. Scarpelli, R.Ph., Chair Ryan McCann, R.Ph., Vice-Chair Richard Mazzotti, R.Ph., Member Yash V. Patel, R.Ph., Member Glen Pietrandoni, R.Ph., Member Robert Zimmerman, Member		
Board Members Unavailable:	None		
Division Staff Participating:	Munaza Aman, Office of General Counsel Robert Gerton, Board Liaison, Health Services Section Yashwant Amin, Director of Drug Compliance		
Guests:	Many guests called into the meeting, however due to the virtual format of the meeting, guest roll was not taken.		

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
CALL TO ORDER	Denise Scarpelli called the meeting to order at 10:33 a.m. and welcomed everyone to the Illinois State Board of Pharmacy meeting.	
ROLL CALL	Denise Scarpelli took a roll call of Board members present.	

MINUTES ACCEPTANCE	Board members reviewed the minutes of open session from the March 9, 2021 meeting.	Motion was made and seconded (Pietrandoni/Patel) to accept the minutes. Scarpelli – Yes Mazzotti – Yes Patel – Yes Pietrandoni – Yes Zimmerman – Yes Motion carried. *Mr. McCann experienced audio connectivity issues and his vote was not recorded. However, the audio issues were soon resolved and he participated in the remainder of the meeting.
NABP	Ms. Scarpelli will be Illinois' delegate during the online meeting later this week.	
DEPARTMENT TIME	No new business.	
LEGISLATION UPDATE	Garth Reynolds of IPhA provided a legislation update.	The Board thanked Garth.
GUEST COMMENTS	Chair Scarpelli opened the floor to comments or questions from guests.	Garth Reynolds described a Pharmacists' well-being index that has been developed for pharmacy personnel.

MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION	At approximately 11:08 a.m. motion was made and seconded (Pietrandoni/Patel) that the Board enter into Closed Session for the purposes set forth in Section 2(c)(15) & 2(c)(21) of the Open Meetings Act. Scarpelli – Yes McCann – Yes Mazzotti – Yes Patel – Yes Pietrandoni – Yes Zimmerman – Yes Motion carried.
MOTION TO RETURN TO OPEN SESSION	At 11:57 a.m. motion was made and seconded (Pietrandoni/McCann) to return to Open Session. Scarpelli – Yes McCann – Yes Mazzotti – Yes Patel – Yes Pietrandoni – Yes Zimmerman – Yes Motion carried.
RECOMMENDATIONS	Motion was made and seconded (McCann/ Pietrandoni) to reaffirm the following recommendations made in closed session: Jeffrey CHENOWETH Case 2010-02151 Accept the ALJ's recommendation to deny the petition for restoration from probation.

	Ibrahim AL-MACHNEE Case 2015-01489 Accept the ALJ's recommendation to deny the petition for restoration from suspension. Samuel FIATUGA Approved Action Sheet No. 210326 Abdul SYED Approved Action Sheet No. 210325 Mohammed KHAN Approved Action Sheet No. 210327 Accept March 9, 2021 Minutes of Closed Session Scarpelli – Yes McCann – Yes Mazzotti – Yes Patel – Yes
SIGNATURES	The Chair signed Action Sheets Nos. 210325 – 210327 and Findings of Fact for cases 2010-02151 and 2015-01489 on behalf of the Board.
ADJOURNMENT	At 11:58 a.m. the meeting adjourned.